
8/14/23, 12:58 PM National Native American Heritage Month

https://nativeamericanheritagemonth.gov 1/4

November is National American Indian Heritage Month The Library of Congress, National
Archives and Records Administration, National Endowment for the Humanities, National Gallery
of Art, National Park Service, Smithsonian Institution and United States Holocaust Memorial
Museum join in paying tribute to the rich ancestry and traditions of Native Americans.
Read More » (./about/)

All American: The Power of Sports
This new exhibition at the National Archives Museum (https://museum.archives.gov/all-american)
includes stories and artifacts related to sports at Indian boarding schools, and a special display about
legendary athlete Jim Thorpe featuring the Olympic gold medals restored to his family in 1982 and a
handwritten letter Thorpe sent in 1935. (National Archives Museum)

Visit the online exhibition » (https://museum.archives.gov/all-american)

Image Credit: National Archives Catalog
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2022 Event Highlights
Online Discussion

November 1
Reclaiming the Stage (https://americanindian.si.edu/nk360/student-programs/distance-
learning#indigenous-peoples-day) 
Join in a conversation with young Indigenous actors and playwrights who are reimagining Native
representation on the stage. DeLanna Studi (Cherokee) will moderate the discussion between
panelists Tara Moses (Seminole Nation of Oklahoma), Emily Preis (Citizen of the Osage Nation) and
Isabella Madrigal (Cahuilla and Turtle Mountain Chippewa).
Registration required.

(National Museum of the American Indian, Smithsonian Institution)

Online Event

November 1
The Last Campaign: Sherman, Geronimo and the War for America
(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XCU1F8r1au8) 
Historian H. W. Brands follows the lives of General William Tecumseh Sherman and Apache leader
Geronimo to tell the story of the Indian Wars and the final fight for control of the American continent.

(National Archives YouTube Channel)

Ceremony

November 11
Native Veterans Procession and Dedication
(https://americanindian.si.edu/visit/washington/nnavm-dedication) 
Join the Smithsonian in honoring the exceptional military service of Native Americans in a formal
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dedication of the National Native American Veterans Memorial in Washington, DC. The dedication
and processional will honor American Indian, Alaska Native, and Native Hawaiian veterans and their
families. The procession and ceremony will also be livestreamed.

(National Museum of the American Indian, Smithsonian Institution)

Films, Online Events

November 18-25
Native Cinema Showcase (https://americanindian.si.edu/events/?
trumbaEmbed=eventid%3D162392737%26seotitle%3D2022-Native-Cinema-
Showcase%26view%3Devent%26-
childview%3D%26returnUrl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Famericanindian.si.edu%252Fcalendar)

The Native Cinema Showcase is a weeklong celebration of the best in Indigenous film. This year’s
online program includes a total of 35 films representing 30 Native nations in eight different countries.
Genres include documentaries, music videos, kid-friendly shorts, films in Indigenous languages and
more.

(National Museum of the American Indian, Smithsonian Institution)

Performance

November 25
Native Voices with Storyteller Dovie Thomason (https://www.loc.gov/item/event-
406637/native-voices-with-storyteller-dovie-thomason-morning-session/2022-11-25/)
Storyteller Dovie Thomason shares traditional stories about animals and hero/tricksters that provide
a clearer understanding of the values and cultures of the diverse First Nations of North America.
Thomason draws on her own Lakota/Kiowa Apache tradition and experience working with culture-
bearers of other Native nations.

(Library of Congress)

https://americanindian.si.edu/events/?trumbaEmbed=eventid%3D162392737%26seotitle%3D2022-Native-Cinema-Showcase%26view%3Devent%26-childview%3D%26returnUrl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Famericanindian.si.edu%252Fcalendar
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Background image: Detail of Double saddle blanket, circa 1880. National Museum of the American Indian,
Smithsonian Institution. Cat. no. 15/9869 (http://collections.si.edu/search/detail/edanmdm:NMAI_171143?
q=catalog+number+15%2F9869&record=3&hlterm=catalog%2Bnumber%2B15%2F9869&inline=true).
Used with permission.
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Additional Events

Library of Congress Calendar (//www.loc.gov/loc/events/index.php)

National Archives Calendar (https://www.archives.gov/calendar)

National Endowment for the Humanities Calendar of Events (http://www.neh.gov/events)

National Gallery of Art Calendar of Events
(http://www.nga.gov/content/ngaweb/calendar.html)

National Park Service (https://www.nps.gov/subjects/americanindians/events.htm)

Smithsonian Institution Calendar of Events (https://www.si.edu/events/heritagemonth) 

Smithsonian National Museum of the American Indian Calendar of Events
(http://nmai.si.edu/calendar/) 

United States Holocaust Memorial Museum (https://www.ushmm.org/online-calendar)

http://collections.si.edu/search/detail/edanmdm:NMAI_171143?q=catalog+number+15%2F9869&record=3&hlterm=catalog%2Bnumber%2B15%2F9869&inline=true
https://nativeamericanheritagemonth.gov/legal.html
https://www.usa.gov/
http://www.nga.gov/
https://www.loc.gov/
https://www.si.edu/
http://www.archives.gov/
https://www.ushmm.org/
https://www.nps.gov/index.htm
http://www.neh.gov/
https://www.loc.gov/loc/events/index.php
https://www.archives.gov/calendar
http://www.neh.gov/events
http://www.nga.gov/content/ngaweb/calendar.html
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/americanindians/events.htm
https://www.si.edu/events/heritagemonth
http://nmai.si.edu/calendar/
https://www.ushmm.org/online-calendar

